Released under FOI

Field, Candice

—
From: Schumann, Jo
Sent: a2 22 December 2013 1:56 PM
To:
Ce: Field, Candice
Subject: RE: Declaration of gift received [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Categories: Follow Up: EGM - Jo Schumann

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED For Official Use Only

I will place this advice on our hard copy file.

Sorry AURION is not working for this purpose at this time.
Happy Christmas

Jo

Jo Schumann

Executive General Manager, Corporate Division

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 3. 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT, 2601
T:02 6243 4981 | F: 02 6243 1035 | M: 0421 059 029
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From:

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2013 10:50 AM

To: Schumann, Jo

Subject: FW: Declaration of gift received [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good morning Jo.

'm following up_emaél {below) and completed the declaration form | found in Aurion. | am having
trouble submitting the form though as the only name that appears in the Aurion menu is Cherie Corbin and |
keep getting an error message that Cherie Corbin is an invalid name.

Can you please advise who it is that | should be submitting the form to?

Kind regards,

rrom: [

Sent: Fri December 2013 2:02 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Declaration of gift received [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi- today we received a gift of two cases of champagne from Michael Hodge for the FCL, Supermarkets
and Sucrogen teams. As the gift is a little excessive, | called Jo Schumann to check on protocol as to what

was allowed.
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Jo advised that as long as the gift is declared, and then used for common good, say by a social club to
perhaps hold raffies and raise money for different things such as charities etc, it was quite alright to keep the

gift.
So, in your office today, you will now see the two cases for the social club to be used as above.

As you will be in charge of their use etc, can you pls send the declaration email of their receipt, and their
intended use.

Many thanks,-

| Enforcement Group - Queensland

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
PO Box 12241, George Street Post Shop, BRISBANE Q 4003 | 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 |

http: //www.accc.gov.au
T'%! F: +61 7 3835 4653
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